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Memorandum
To: U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate
Accrediting Agencies
From: The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC)
Date: August 11, 2022
Subject: Public Notice of Commission Actions

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCREDITATION — FINAL ACTION

Information regarding the Commission’s action can be found on its website.

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCREDITATION — FINAL ACTION

School City, State Status
Independence University West Haven, UT Withdrawal of Accreditation — Final Action
Stevens-Henager College Murray, UT Withdrawal of Accreditation — Final Action
Stevens-Henager College Boise, ID Withdrawal of Accreditation — Final Action



https://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Revocation-Denial-of-Accreditation-.aspx

